

TOWN OF SALISBURY BOARD OF HEALTH

JOHN W. MORRIS, DIRECTOR

SALISBURY TOWN HALL 5 BEACH ROAD SALISBURY, MA 01952

TEL: 978-462-7839 FAX: 978-462-4176 DANIEL RICHARD, CHAIRPERSON RON LAFFELY, VICE CHAIRPERSON JACKIE DE STASIO, CLERK

November 3rd, 2015

7:00 PM Salisbury Town Hall

Board Members Present:

Dan Richard, Jackie De Stasio, Ron Laffely

Staff:

Jack Morris, Catherine Scott *Meeting called to order 7:06pm.*

Minutes

November 3rd, 2015

Jackie makes a motion to approve the minutes. Ron seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Minutes approved.

Septic Systems Upgrades PM15-002

The Board asked for administrative approval of standard Variances. Ron makes a motion to allow the Health Agent to use his discretion in allowing standard Variances as allowed by the new PM15-002. Jackie seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Policy memorandum15-002 approved.

New Business

Joseph Dabrowski/Brent Cummings

Brent Cummings owns Keepsake Tattoo and employs Joseph Dabrowski. He discusses the history of his business and the language in the Rules and Regulations that prohibited body piercings in Salisbury. He and the Board of Health worked together to regulate the legislation on body modification. At the time, the requirement of anatomy and physiology came up. The Board voted down needing both A+P I and II, and it became just a need for anatomy, which he contends is inherent to the study of the art. The Board could decide if a course was appropriate and accredited. He presents a letter directed to the Board and July 6th, 2010 minutes from a meeting involving Keepsake Tattoo. Those minutes discuss that the approval was contingent upon proof of verifiable credentials.

Ron asks about having an apprencticeship as well as a course. That is how most people are taught in fields.

Jackie says they needed proof of credentials and that the Board never received them.

Ron says he has looked through any documentation, which does not discuss apprenticeship or a credentialed courses. Anyone can come in during a meeting to give information. He wants to know who will be a mentor, the teaching tools, the rules and regulations etc.

Dan explains that they can change the rules and regulations to prevent requirements from being too intensive. But they do need to know that Mike Wallace is accredited.

Jackie makes a motion to reject Mike Wallace's credentials. Ron seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion approved.

Dan explains that all they can do is edit the Rules and Regulations with the help of the town of Salisbury. Mr. Cummings asks for a work shop with the Board.

Ron explains that they need a description of how they will determine if someone is qualified as a body artist. He wants the artists to discuss protocol. Dan explains that this is OSHA training. Mr. Cummings discusses the need for CPR/AED training to become an artist.

Ron says that they can look at the documentation and discuss it at the next meeting. Dan thinks a work shop would be helpful to both parties. Jack explains that it is limited to one subject, so they could do it to discuss tattoos and piercings. They could come out with a plan related to this and bring it back to the regular meeting and then vote.

Ron makes a motion that Joseph Dabrowski and Brent Cummings's request be continued to the December 1st, 2015 meeting and the sections about tattooing and piercings be discussed first. Jackie seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

Evaluation, Discussion, Possible Amendment, and Editing of the Board of Health Rules and Regulations

Dan wants to discuss the section about body art first. The Board will read them and make edits.

Health Officer Report

Health Nurse Quarterly Report to the Board

They are concerned by the numbers, but they are normal for the area.

Quarterly FY 2015 Inspection Report

These numbers goes to the State.

Member's Report

Dan has heard concerns about motels used as primary residencies. He has asked that people come to provide public comment to discuss this issue. He would like to revisit the Policy Memorandum. He would also like a public email in order to allow room for contact from the community without giving away his personal email.

Correspondence

Tentative Meeting Schedule for 2016

Jackie motions to accept the schedule. Ron seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

<u>Adjourn</u>

Jackie motions to adjourn. Ron seconds. Dan votes to approve. 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

Date:_____

Daniel Richard – Chairperson

Ron Laffely—Vice Chairperson

Jackie De Stasio – Clerk

Respectfully submitted by Catherine Scott

Catherine Scott

Date